\

Y
8ot "
E 70

A g

OWN
Dps.us»\co"'\

Finance Committee Meeting
September 8, 2020
4:30pm
Zoom Meeting

AGENDA

1) Call to Order
a) Meeting was properly noticed
b) Approval of August 11, 2020 Minutes
c) Approval of September 8,2020 Agenda

2) New Business
a) August DIB financials

b) August DPMD financials
c) 2019-2020 Audit

3) On-Going Business
4) Public Comment

5) Adjournment

6) On Hold



Minutes of the
Hinance Committee
Tuesday, August 11, 2020

Attendance: Malcolm Ballinger, Adam Cobb, Mambwe Mutanuka and Lissa Dees

I.  Callto Order - Mr. Cobb called the meeting to order at 4:36 pm.

a)
b)

¢)

Mr. Cobb confirmed the meeting was properly noticed.
There was a motion and a second to approve the August 11, 2020 agenda.
The was a motion and a second to approve the July 14, 2020 minutes.

II. On-Going Business

a)
b)
c)
d)
€)

f)
£)

The committee discussed the DIB July financials and impacts if 2020 projects are not completed by
September 30™
The Committee unanimously approved the July DIB financials.

The committee discussed the DPMD July financials and Mrs. Decs stated that while the month did not
look great, the good news was ¢ All repairs have been completed to the garage (with exception to the
elevator floors) and there is still money in the parking fund.

Mr. Cobb asked for clarification on the Tarragona revenue split and Mrs. Dees explained the contractual
agreement.

M. Cobb asked if the parking funds transfer over to the city when parking moves to the City, for which
Mrs. Dees stated “Yes’, ‘

The committee unanimously approved the July DPMD financials.

Mr. Cobb confirmed there was no public participation on the call and closed the meeting.

TII. New Business

None

IV. Public Comment

None

V. Adjournment the meeting was adjourned at 4:49 p.m.



MINUTES OF THE DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT BOARD

Regular Monthly Meeting — Via Teleconference
Tuesday, July 28, 2020, 7:30 a.m.

Attendance
Chair Michael Carro, Adam Cobb, Jean Pierre N'Dione, Patti Sonnen
Councilwoman Ann Hill, ex officio, Commissioner Robert Bender, ex officio
Lissa Dees, Executive Director

Call to Order

a. Chair Carro called the meeting to order at 7:30 a.m.

Recurring Agenda

a. Mrs. Dees confirmed that the meeting was properly noticed.
b. Proposed meeting agenda for August 25, 2020, unanimously approved.
c. Minutes of the regular meeting of DIB held on July 24, 2020, unanimousty approved.

Parking

- a. August DPMD Consent Agenda — unanimously approved.
b. City transition update

» Bollards: Mrs. Dees explained that DIB maintains possession of bollards which
are stored in Jefferson Street Garage and have an assessed value of $70,000,
and offered two options from which the board may choose to proceed: 1) DIB
maintains possession of the bollards and requests use of the storage facility by
an interlocal agreement with the city; 2) DIB gives the asset to the city with an
interlocal agreement allowing DIB to use the bollards. Motion for option #1
carried unanimously.

« Golf cart: The golf cart was purchased by DIB as a dual use to be shared with
DPMD, for which DPMD reimburses DIB one half of the payment. The current
balance is $2,000. Motion made and carried unanimously to transfer title to the
city along with the loan balance as of October 1, 2020.

» Trash co-op and Compactor: Motion made and carried unanimously to continue
operating the trash co-op under the DIB and reimburse DPMD for the $6,000
buildout as excess funds are collected until paid in full.

Finance
a. August Finance Consent Agenda was approved unanimously.
b. DIB - July financial report was approved unanimously.
c. DPMD - July financial report was approved unanimously.

Ongoing Business

a. StreetPlus June report



1. Mrs. Dees reported that there is a consistently high increase each month in the
amount of waste around MLK Plaza being generated by the growing number of
people living on the streets.

2. Chair Carro reminded the members that DIB has tried in the past to effect a strategy
for the panhandlers in the downtown area and adopt ordinances that worked well in
other cities, and asked City Administrator Keith Wilkins how DIB can move forward
with an ordinance or if the mayor has a more comprehensive plan.

3. Mr. Wilkins discussed a staff-level work group that was formed two months ago with
the goal of designing a comprehensive plan to present to the mayor and anticipates
it will be addressed in September.

b. Romana Street Puppy Pitstop LTU approval and update

1. Motion made and carried unanimously for Chairman Carro to execute the LTU on
behalf of DIB.

c. City Inspections Contractor Survey — City Administrator Keith Wilkins

1. The survey was completed and Freddie Haydn-Slater of [deaworks gave a
presentation of the results, followed by comments from Mr. Wilkins.

2. This item will be placed on the September agenda to dISCUSS the next steps.

d. Drain Art Dixon School of Arts & Sciences

1. Motion made and carried unanimously to have the students paint all seven drains in

the alley space at Jefferson Street Garage.
e. CRA and Parking Interlocal Agreement renewal

1. Mrs. Dees advised of a change in the proposed interlocal agreement: Going forward
the CRA will reimburse the TIF minus $100,000 to go towards affordable housing. If
this is passed by the CRA in September, Mrs. Dees will bring back a budget for DIB
to resubmit to the city.

f. ED 3" Quarter bonus — Unanimously approved.

New Business

a. ED Interview questions were provided to the board members.
b. Confirmation of interview times and locations
1. Interviews will be conducted August 28 and September 2.

Marketing Report

a. The July marketing report was presented by Freddie Haydn-Slater of [deaworks.

On Hold

a. Street Cameras — final camera on hold for Seville Tower repairs
b. Palafox Market — postponed through September

Upcoming Events

a. November 18 & 19 - EntreCon interactive online $99 and up, registration required

Public Comment — None
Adjournment — The meeting was adjourned at 9:35 a.m.




Treasurer’s Report - DIB & DPMD

MEMORANDUM

To: DIB Board
From: Lissa Dees, Executive Director
Subject: Treasurer’s Report

Date: September

Following this Memo is the August Income Statement and Balance Sheet.

Total Income DIB August: $69,085.14
Total Expense DIB August: $153,948.77

Total Income DPMD August: $60,702.63
Total Expense DPMD August: $41,286.44

Notes:

DIB: $47k for Puppy Park Project and $75K for 2020 First City Lights Festival Contribution



2210AUI 9y} JO Sujwi] - asuadxa pajosfoud Jspun YETS weidold Jopessequiy 000L
yoJel ul papuadsns 193JeA - 193png Japun y/S 14BN X0je|ed 0009
2210AUl Jo Sulwil - asuadxa paloalosd Japun ygs A1un2as add Y&ds
uoINQUIU0d 0ZOT 4124 404 MGLS d04 o1 uoieuoq 6¢0S
28eJ4an0 Jusawdo|anag 24Nn3|N) pue suy 870S
J1WOU027 J18A0D 01 " " L°A 49pun H/ZES - yluow ayl 1oy 198.4e3 padaloud Japun s
102loud yied Addnd - *@'L"A 19A0 YEES pPUE Yluow 404 1984e1 paldalosd JoA0 NZys 1uswdojaAa J1Wou0d] L2085
1984e3-u0 Sunayuew €705
193pnq Japun HSTS| SOXel g syyauag ‘salieles T00S
sasuadxa pajdafoud sapun ¥/ s M3BINIINOD asuadx3y
asuadx3
198pNnqg JSpuUn GTS|  "quIay peaysaAaQ diNdd 0901
yoJe[ ul paso|d 1JeA - 128png Japun Y6$ 12)4B|A X0je|ed 00t
13bpnq paiabipy apun Mzs MIINISAQD aWO0dU|
'S91JON g1a “uonduasag 9po)

bny - gi1a




DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT BOARD

Balance Sheet - For Management Use Only
As of August 31, 2020

Aug 31, 20
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
101 - Cash - Coastal- 0237 Operating
101.1 - BP Funds for Beautification 68,146.07
101.2 - LEAP Funds for Sign Maintenance 5,000.00
101 - Cash - Coastal- 0237 Operating - Other 172,751.17
Total 101 : Cash - Coastal- 0237 Operating 245,897.24
Total Checking/Savings 245,897.24
Other Current Assels
169 - Deposit Holiday Lights 60,000.00
140.5 - Due from Friends of Downtown 7,089.50
140.7 - Due from Holiday Lights 4,070.53
140.11 - Due from Parking Fund 76,341.10
162 - City of P-Clean Up Deposit/Perm 1,000.C0
164 - Prepaid Insurance 1,520.5¢
Total Other Current Assets 147,021.72
Total Current Assets 392,918.96
Fixed Assets
240 - Equipment 135,217.17
260 + Furniture & Fixtures 4,541.23
275 - Website Capitalized 10,850.00
300 - Less Accumulated Depreciation -111,580.00
Total Fixed Assefs 39,018.4C
TOTAL ASSETS 431,937.36
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
450 - Accounts Payable -1,238.72
452 - Compensated Absences 5,032.67
Total Accounts Payable 3,793.95
Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Salaries 12,870.25
485 - Prepaid OH Reimbursement 832.00
453 - 403(b) Employer Contribution 1,202.82
456 - Due to Employee -3,144.00
458 - Due to 403(b) - Employee Contr -3,211.88
471 - Payroll Liabilities 4,621.01
4849 - Deferred Revenue Sign Maint 5,000.00
490 + Deferred Revenue-Prop Taxes 45,068.88
Total Other Current Liabilities 60,039.08
Totat Current Liabilities €3,833.03
Long Term Liabilities
N/P « DLL Financial Sclutions
Deferred Interest -94.20
N/P - DLL Financial Solutions - Other 4,202.52
Total N/P - DLL Financial Solutions 4,107.62
Total Long Term Liabilities 4,107.62
Total Liabilities 67,940.65

Equity



DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT BOARD

Balance Sheet - For Management Use Only
As of August 31, 2020

Aug 31, 20
32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets 401,158.68
587 * Fund Balance -115,563.00
588 - Invest. in Capital Assets 39,018.00
Net Income 39,383.03
Total Equity 363,9296.71

TOTAL LIAEILITIES & EQUITY 431,937.36




00°00S°EL Lrese e 00°G/E°ZL B65'L66'6 £9'889- 00GzZL L LL9sy
00°000°} WElLp- 99°9L6 5T'E05 vees- vEee 000
00°000'G 0g'or £E'E8G'Y £L°0€9'r L1868 199y 05°8L
00°002°E vo'Zoe’ L £E'EE6'T 69°029°L 19992 19992 00°0
00'SEF'FL 8811 STOEZ'EL 1£81ZEL 80'1- GT0TL  L91L0T'L
00°00Z SLEVTL eeesl 90°2Z¥'1 80°L 1991 G162
00'5Z1 85vLL- 8C'pLlL 000 Zrol- Zr oL 00'0
00°vey's 00'€8L 00°ZL6'% 00682 00'gTH- 00°Z5¥ 00°0E
00°00£°2 00°GLY 2 00°SLH'2 00°0 00°6z2- 00'6ZZ 000
00°000'2 18'9.26" L 00°000°2 6LET 000 00°0 000
00°005'9 90¥ 1€~ ££'956'C TPy 19°001- 19°L¥S 00 Lk
00'882°SL¥ 6995581 1- 99'089'08¢  /6'EZ1'Z9C 80°8PYGL- yEL09'PE 965161
00°185°08¢ 620 00°1G608C 1205608 000
00°000'V2 69'GLO"D- 0000022 . LEPBE'SL 76'226- 000007  BOZL0°L
00°000'Z eegLll- £EEED'L 00°GLL 19°991- 19°991 000
00°000'2 €CEER ) £e'ceg’) 000 19°991- 19991 00°0
00°000'0 00°005°S- 00'005°G 000 00°00S- 00°005 000
00°000'0€ 00°005'Z 00°005°22 00°000'0€ 00°005'2- 00°008'Z 000
00'991'015) 8£°72G" L)~ v1602'OLF L 9E/8L'6.Z'L ZL e e 9Z'9ZV'E6  ¥L'G80'69
00°991°016'L 9€°225" L€ L v 60L°0LF L 9€/8L°6.T'L ZL e ve- 9Z°9ZV'e6  YL'G80'69
000 S6v8G'e- 000 G6'5"e- 00°0 000 000
00°00G"} 00'00€- 00°00S"| 00°00Z | 000 00°0 000
00VEVZ8Y 15" 219°601- oL 1ETTHY  GU'ELO'ZEE Z9'90L'GL- VBE0Z'0F  TTO6V'YT
00'%58'/6 5T 60'88- 05°669'68 GZ'G09° LG 05'pG.'8- 05¥GL'8 00009
00°00S 00°05T 00 0LY 00°0Z2 00°0ZL 000 00°0Z1
00°155'08¢ 6270 00'LG508E 1206508 00°0
00'L28'0pS 79'260'6 BO'BGLGEY 010580 00°0 76'890'Gy  26'890°SH
000 00°ZEL'Y 000 00TEL Y 0070
00°005°9 000 00°005'9 00°005°9 00°0
1bpng enuuy  j9bpng isa0 $  1eBpng LA 0Z BNy -61.390 19bpngJea0$  jebpng 0z Bny

020z ¥snbny

sucpesuNuWoda(a] - 9105
obeisod - G1LOG
asemyoguswdinbg 900 - 105
senddng 800 - €106

sy 90WO - TLOS

asuadxg I1saua| - LL0S

284 Jisodsq 192410 jued - 610§
sebieyd yued - 6005

sBuesiy SSWWOD - 005
Bunss|y [enuuy - L00S

sBupeeiy pieog - 9005

SOXE] P SHpoUSg ‘SeLBleS - LO0S
Wwawiked [e308IU} VED - 0005
Jayip-ssuadxy esuelnsul - $005
aouemsu] dwo) Si8)IOM - 5005
89 weiBold ddy 193el - 1109
Ajinoeg JoIeW - ZL09

Aunoseg add - 12Z5

asuadxg

Joud SSoID

awoouy| [e10),

paladjjon Xe] s2jes - §06F
slejusy paefjogd - 080v

WBWAsSINqWISY PHISAD AdWa - 090
anuaasy weibold

dep pue diysisquap sHSUIAA - 0Z0F
2WosU| |eaolISIU] YD - SLOF

SNUAADY WRIOBA PY - 0LOF

awoa] IS - 000F

BUjUSepA 2aNSSald JIBMAPIS - LT - $80F

awoau|

asuadxgfewosu) AleuiplO

>_=0 asn Jwb 104 -ooueLLIOlad J9bpng ssoT R Jjoid
QAVO4d LINJWIAOUdINI NMOLNMAMOAd

siseq [eniooy



00°0 y6'29.'9b 18 62E°L- £0°€8E°6E ySeLz'LL- 60°059'29-  £9°£98'PS- awodu] 19N

000 aroLe'e o0 o7’ 019°e 000 000 000 awoau] B3YJo 1PN
00°0 oF0L9'E 000 oF0L9'e 000 000 000 awoay| JaYl0 eyl
000 o801 000 G9'80L 00°C 000 c00 AQUBMO|Y UC[ID||0] XE] $9|BF - 086

18°L0S°T 000 wawasInguisy oHn 14

SWoIU[ 18410

ssusdx3/owoau) JBYIQ

000 1A i 16'6.€'L- 1621198 veeLgLL- 60°059°19- £9'€93Fe- awosu] AlBUIpIO JON
00°991°015°} 9g'v.9'l8l- S9'680FTF L BLVIFEFE L AN GE9L0'L9L  LL°9PB'ES) asuadxg g0l
00 LEE S €798y L7801 'Ot L ¥1°266°051 BSZ8C'EL- 6528ccl 000 weiBoid Jopessequiy - $00.L
00'+58'68 ¢T L66'6E" z9°.05°28 020152k 89°806°9- 8Lov¥e’.L 0G°LEY 19 IelN Xoye|2d - D009
00°000°6L 00°000'GL 00°000°sL 00700006 00°0 00°000'6Z  00°000°GL umojuMo( JO Spuatlj o} uoneucq - 6Z0s
00°000°0% 80208 LE- £LEER'Sy STAI SR 19°991' 29°99LF 00°0 amnny pue sHy - 820G
00°000°L9 86'VGE'EE 99'9L6°G5 ¥9°1L2'68 oLLiEZY EE€80'G P ySe Ly juawdojaas(q dlWOU0IT - LZ0G
00°000°21 Z5'96L'E- £E°€8G'Gl lgaglgl FA At o 1991y SZ°l6L [psunoy |eBa - 9Z0s
00°000°81 00'625°0)- 00'000°8t 00°SL¥ 'L 000 upny - 5209
00°000°52 99'18¢" L~ 9991622 00°6E5°S1 ¥EE€9E 1 PE'€80°C 00°0Z8 Buidasypiooy - +Z0S
00°000°08 (AN et £eeeees S¥'618'28 £1°29¢ £9'999'9 0¥'626'9 speynsuo) Bunexienw - €205
00°000'G 80'8E0'C- £Ee8s'y AL A L9011 19°93¥ 00Q "ONP3 B JUSWLIEUSUT [BARLL - LZ0S
00°008'% Z0'9se" - 00'SZLY 86'8rL'2 00°05¢- 00'6.LE 00'se onealqnd ‘suonduasqag ‘sang - 0205
00°00S'2 S lLEee 99’62 LL'E2a'T ¥E'80¢c- ¥£'802 0go Buisea rewgproddng @ndwod - 6105
00'000'e 90°'02E'L- ££'gE8’L LZELS 19991~ 197991 000 BupsoH aylsgap - 8105
00°000°2 L6686 L- 99°911'9 SLOEr Y BG 68 PLERG GL'ed Hoddng e)sYom - 105

196png [enuuy  1eBpngusan§ JeBpng gla 0z Bnv-61.100 1ebpngleap§  1ebpng 0z bny

020z Isnbny
Auo 9asn jwbp 104 -9ouewLIOLiad jobpng ssoT ¥ 1jold

Ayvo9g LNIWIAOHdNI NMOLNMOd siseq [enooy



sasuadxa paidafoad sapun yzg|  Siuswanoidwi adedspueq /19348 8C-0S
sasuadxa pajoaloid uopun 3GS wawdinb3 ua18 N 9z-0S
gunpyied 1uana jeads ou - sasuadxa paladpng Japun Y¢S Alanoas SZ-05
sasuadxa pajoafoud uspun yzs uoajied uoiels Aed 12-0S
sasuadxa pajoaloid uano TS S1oeJ1U0YD) JUBWISeURN 0Z-0S
sasuadxa paydaloud sspun TS Suiduls g a8eudis LT-0S
sasuadxa palosloud Japun /s INZY Aljioeq 91-0S
sasuadxa pa1adpng Japun 39TS JU3WASINQqUISY PeayIan0 ¥1-0S
sasuadxa pa1a3pnq Jano )Z$ yoseasay / Sunuud /Bunaxieln 71-05%
539} 01Ul J3y1In} Sunjoo| - sasuadxa pa1adpng JIA0 YTS s394 DD 913N 3unjied 50-0S
sasuadxs paladpng Japun TS sasuadxy pateys 00-0F
sasuadxa paladpng Japun Ygs do- 0 ysed| 00-0¢
sasuadxa pajabpng japun YSeS MBINIIND asuadx3
asuadx3
yluow ay3 10) 1984e1 JaA0 Y /S saul4 Supjied 00-¥C
yiuow ayi 1oy 1981e3-uQ wiojle|d 193415 UuQ €0-€7
yiuow o4 1981e1 Japun YETS uonels Aed/1919N 00-€C
yluow 3yl Joj 1931e3 Japun H/LTS OSr 00-12
yiuow ayy Joj 1981e1 JSpun )zs eIDUIpUILU| 00-0Z
yiuow ay1 o} 1381e1-uQ dp- 0D ysed| 00-€T
yiuow 2yl JoyJ 1931.1 SN0 NTS 107 euodelle] 00-21
yjuow ay3 40} 1934e3-uQ Xojejed YuUon 00-TT
anuanaJ paiabpng 43pun 3Ezs M3IINIIAD anuanay
'S910N AINda uonduasaq Bpod

bny - dnda




Downtown Parking Management District

Balance Sheet- For Management Use Only

As of August 31, 2020

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
103 - Parking Reserve Trust
100 - Petty Cash-Jefferson Garage
101 - Cash-Coastal -514-8
102 - Cash-Wells Fargo -9358

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
140.4 - Parking Fees & Fines
145.4 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
165 « Prepaid OH Reimburse
164 - Prepaid Expense

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
245 - Sighage
241 « Equipment
290 - Improvements
300 - Accumulated Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities
461 - Parking Res Trust
Compensated Absences
Accrued Salaries
455 + Due to City of Pensacola
24000 - Payroli Liabilities
404 - N/P-CB & T-Pay Stations-Current
452 - Due to D..B.
480 - Restricted Fund

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets

32100 - Investment in Capital Assets
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Aug 31, 20

18,333.37
1,717.20
110,694.19
17,038.82

147,783.58

157,080.00

-122,276.15

34,803.85

632.00
7,952.20

8,584.20
191,171.63
8,828.37

504,061.05
377,314.00

-335,774.14

554,429.28
745,600.91

18,333.37
1,255.42
5,793.62
8,678.00

546.13
2,611.66

76,341.10

1,000.00

114,559.30

114,559.30

114,559.30

606,871.39
182,358.00
-158,187.78

631,041.81

745,600.91



T jo | sbed

0O FHE'eE 689797 00°289°08 62'126'8% 0o 281 L- 00°/8/°C 00009t
00°00Z°61 62°25%'9L 00°009" 2L 69°760FE 000 00°009°L  00°009°L
00¥Z8Y 0068871 00'ZTH'y 00°19g'61 00°20t- 00Z0F 000
00°02r'6 00°22LE- 00'5£9°9 00°805°G 0058/~ 00'G8L 000
00°088'99 +00Z0"0L- 90°00€°19 z9'992Z'Sl ZaCEr'S- ¥eEIS'S TGS
000 00 99t 0070 00'00F" | 009
00°029 90°'22- ££°895 LT96F LG 1915 95'0F
000 VoLl 000 oLl 000
00°000°8 9.'602'2- 00052 Al = 00°0SZ- 00'052 00D
000 oLl 000 oLl 000 000 000
00°09Z°C0 1Z2°¢69'G1- £E'986°45 90°S6Z'ZY 19°LIT's- 19172 000
14°59Y 9678
0008 00 L84- 00 LEZ 000 0029 0029 000
00°000°02 0o £LEeE'gl JEEEE"BL 00'0 19909l 197999l
00°09°800°L v €8s 26 SU0B9VEE  LZEOETLES zloeg'ee- GETR0'YE  £9°204°00
00°09.°800°} ¥r'EeLz6- GO'9EYYZ6  LTEO6°LES FANY GEEI0VE  £9Z0L00
000 6£°0G.L 8- 000 6E°0S2°CE- 000 000 000
00°0 05296 000 05°/96 000 000 000
00008 199417 £EEEL 00016C £E€°E20°L 19°09 00°060°)
00'9EE VAL 0O'SPL'GLL 00'808°65Fk  0O'ESB'G/T 002959 00'BZSPE  D0'060°LZ
0070020 ¥i1BE'e- 007056 96°956'G 00°058- 007058 000
00°0L1°T22 9L FIETLL- £YS59'C0Z  L¥LYL06 FA e AR L1¥15°81  GL'6LE'G
00°029°00% 12°198°84- 00°SETZ0S  60'€/8'88T BO'SZTO /)L Q0'G8E'EE  ZL'6SC0L
00'2.9'/2 007856 00°992°5Z 00°Z82'G1 00°902°z- 00°908'T  00°0
00°088°82 L1 0ss'e- 99°005'2. 65'9/6'c0 AN ¥EEISD  09SHPD
0008652 T A TR £9°GE6'1T 20°292°4S 1+'£222 ZVPB6L 85 LLEY
00'8095% LE¥rre 0 ¥IVET LZRL6'9Z £0°995 00PEL'Z  E£0°00LT
000 0’16 000 OF’LG 00 a]0R1] oo'o
00 FFS ¥ 96250 00°Ze8'0F PO'6L20E GZ'1E8- 00ZLL'S  S2088°T
jobpng jenuuy  pbpngaeap $  18Bpng QLA 02BNy - 61,90 WRhpngieag ¢ Jebpng 0z Bny
020z ¥snBny

sasuadxg paleys Qda - 00-0¥ |BjoL
aleysg Aoy 307 euobeue] - po-0F
yodiiyiQdd SIBUS ASY SS97 "'d - E0-0F
QDM BIBYS SNUDADY BIDUSpUI] - LO-0F

sasuadxy paIBuS AWdGJ - 00-0F

asuadxg ysedl QNdd - 00-0€ [B10L
sosuadxl 0p0edwo] oS - 60-0€
sanRn Jopedwos ysel - 10-0$
ucHINnsSU0D ._OHDNG_EOU -a0-0c
$994 AJLUN23S - ¥0-0E
5994 |lypUeT - £0-0E
aojaog Jarsdwing - ongnday - 1.0-08
pumE=| - gL-6E

asuadx3 Ysell QNdQa - 00-0%

XB] S9[eS - PEOS

asuadx3 pung aatasay Bupped - 0g-0%

asusdxy

1014 SSOIS)

SWOU| 2301

pPoI9||0) XeL S3es - L0-62
spulag Bupjed [enueapisay - 00-9Z
984 JuaWaoe|d Jelsdwng 1I90sUQ - 0052
sauld Bupued - 00-vZ

sisjs sveds abulg - Zo-£T
suopejsAed - 10-¢T

abeies) 198115 UOSISLAf - 0012
aberesny elpuapual| - 00-0Z

ysell - 00-¢L

107 1@84g euobeue] - 00-Z)

Jo7 xojered YHON - 00-L1

107 IFUE [eRIpNr - 00-01
ULICHE|d 3294ISUQ - £0-E2

awIoou|

asuadx3fewodu| AleuipiQ

AluQ asn jwbpy 104 - sourWIOpS }oBphg $SOT @ Hjold

JoLysiqg wdwebeuey Hunjed umojumod]

siseg [eniooy

GZ/70/60
Wd 82:€



Z jo 7 abed

00°0 Z8'Z9L 1GL- 96"¥Z0' L- 81°281°951- 58'9ZF 8L o6'vZ0'L L8 LSHEL
co0 00212 000 002422 FATRSL 000 zZo'se
000 0S+¥ 000 05Fv 000 000 000
000 05918 000 05°9LE°Z Z9°GE 000 zose
000 Z8¥Er 651~ 96'¥Z0°L- 207654091 ST 16881 96°¥Z0°L 61 °9LE6E
00094800} 2€°102°99 LO'1ZL'GE6  66'ZZF T66 SELGL Ly~ BC°8E0ES  YHORT LY
00'7£9°29% 61°C61L55 7o'/89'v18 11182698 £1°290'58" sevre'T. STZERIE
GOS/90 000
00°0000¢ 0T Z1E'0L- £LEEERL £L9L0'z 197009} 29°999°L 000
000 _ 51°992°C 000 547992 000 000 000
00°05F 95 10°5¥2'6- SL'645'€S - SLYELEh ¥80L8'- ¥30/8°F 000
00°000°0¢ Lveeiie- 00°005'L2 £T'582 00°005°Z- 0000S'C 000
00°090°GH 6L¥28F 00°508°€1L 6462191 00'56Z°}- 00'sge’lL 000
00°000'8 19°846° L ECEET L ZTL¥GLS YrTE9- 197000 £TrE
00°9¥8" LT L0¥LLE- 0552552 crLLELE 05'02€°Z- 05°0Z8'¢C 000
000 FANN: e 000 7EEBE'S 99'280°L 000 99'Z80°)
00000°G 9t 96¥'¢- ECERG'Y 29°980"L 1991~ 109l 000
0026001 29°€58'E 001826 "2OPOLEL 2Pl o0 L8 9b'586
00700091 6070868 99°990°F%1 1670809 ¥6028°1- vEEEE’lL  Grel
00°555'88 ££'962°G/1 R TR v2'816'952 PLEEL L 6S6IEL  GYSYE
00°00L°Z) 00'GZZ + 0000121 00°6L8°L 00°C
00'vEr 28y 107065601~ oL’ IET T GV IPOCEE Zo90L'G1- FR'Z0Z'0Y T 96¥YE
00°00€ 85°108°L 006 959451 95°EY 0062 95°99
00°'96+°29 06'9/2°0¢- 00'88Z°1G oL'L1LG'92 00°2E6°L 00'80Z'¢  00'SZLL
0000z £8T £L°E8lL 99°102 £8°G 1901 0522
00081 0z 088 00°691 0Z'sv0’) 00§k 006l 000
00004 SE0OV6- 99°'1¥2'S 127008y J€°0VE- ¥0'25F L6721
00°009°%C 26066 00°056'22 ¥8'BGY e Glel 00°0S0°2 G1°2ZL'e
00'8TH ¥ 00'€gT- Q0850+ 00°928°¢ 8g'1EZ 00°'69E z9i8l
00'18L°91 80°E8TE S4TLPe L L RgAR 9L ZEL STEYE'L  L0E8YL
1aBpng jenuuy  jebpng sea §  JBpRg LA og Biv-6L.90  19Bpngusap$ lebpng oz bny

0z0z ¥snbny

Swoou| 19N

swooU| 1940 39N

asuadx3g B30

WO IBYID

ssuadxgjewooau] IS0

amcou] Aleupady 19N

asuady] jejel

sasuadxg BupesadQ QWdd - 00-05 [BI0L

IS0 - sesuadxg BunessdQ awda - 00-05
spuswaaosdw] edeospue] [19908 - BZ-0S
soueusjuie abeses vosoyer - Lg-05
uswdinb3 433y - 92-06

Auno9g - 52-05

fHxd sueag oadg Juswadioud - ¥2-05
suedey uonelsied - ZZ-05

OW/aSP L uoaied uopelsied - 1Z-05
S)oeRuUO JUswWabeuel - 0Z-05

onp3 g Juswuleaug] [9ARLL - §1-0%
SDUIAA - 8L-05

fuideng g sbeublg - L1-05
goueuduIE 2 Jeday ANpoe . 91-08
S9IAISS |eHo|SSaleld - 510G
JUBWISINGLU DY peaYJaA] - Fi-0%
sol|ddng 82140 - £1-06

yaJeasay / bBunuud ; Gugayiey - Z1-05
suondussqng 3 sang - L1-05
sebieyg yueg - 20-05

omny - 90-0%

sa94 N 9N Bupjied - ¢0-0S

saad 95 ebeieg uosivyYsr - #0-05
Jadaoy abrien - asueunsu| - 62-05

sosuadxg BugeredQ gudd - 00-05

Auo osn 1B J04 - asuewWIOlad 196png ssoT g Jjoid

JouysIq Juswabeuely Bupied umojumoq

siseq [eniooy
0Z/¥0/60
INd 8¢:¢€



